
From: ~ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com] 

Sent: 7/13/2021 7:55:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: posted a messal~e 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

1 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

Dixie Fire Update, fire still holding at just under 2 

acres. Calfire has requested PG&E to de-energize the 

Bucks... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

~ ios ~1, Android 

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams, Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

,:¢~ 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read oul plivacy policy 

1 Microsoft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYWlzLm 

1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJy¥2NaQHBnZS5jb21 

c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVklj oie 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYXJ 

kXC I sXCJ oaWRIT3 J pZ21u YWxC b2 R 5XC 16d H J 1 ZSxcl nJ 0 b Fwi O mZ h b H N I LFwi d mVyc2 Ivblwi O I 
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wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 

keVwi O It7XCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ M b2 F kaW5 n l H RoZS BsYX RI c3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZX M u l E lml H Ivd S B k 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m ll dyB pbi B UZWFtcy5 cl ixcl ndyYX Bclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVw 

iO Iwi Q29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG Fj aW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b25 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl u ZXJ c l ixcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ la Swg U m9iXC I sXCJ 3ZWl na H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RI c Iwi LFwid 3J h c FwiO n Ryd 

WU sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl nOse 1 wiaWRclj pcl nN 1 bWl hcnl MaW5 rXCIsXCJ 0ZXh 

0XC 16XCJ Zb3Vyl H RIYWl tYXRIcyBhcm U gd HJ 5aW5 n I H Rvl HJ IYWN ol H IvdS Bp biBbTWljcm9zb 

2Z01FRIYWl zXShod H RwczovL3 RIYWl zLm 1 pY3Jvc29md C5j b20vbC9tZXNzYWd I LzE 50 mQ3 

MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YWN 2 M iSxNj 12 M 

jMxMTgzMjlxP3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWU2NjFhLWVjZTYtN DFhYS1 iYzk2LTdjMmM4NWEwODk 

0MSIclixclndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwid HlwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCJ9XX0selwiaWRcljpclml Ic3 

N hZ2UtaXRIbXNclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclnNtYWxsXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJcli 

xclm 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5cGVc Ij pc l kNvb n RhaW51 clwi LFwi c3 B hY21 uZl wiO Iwi b m 9 u ZVwi LFw 

iaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29u dG F p b mVyXC IsXCJwYWRkaW5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd Fw 

iOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl nRvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwi 

Ym 90d G 9tXC 16XCJ zbW Fs b FwifSxc I m l0ZW 1 zXC 16W3 tcl m l kXC 16XCJ tZX N zYWd I LWl 0ZW0t bG 

FiZWxclixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9jalwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJib2xkZXJclixclnRleH Rcljpcl 

kl pY2h hZWwgXFxcXCsg MSBwb3 N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtl D4gSW5jaWRIbn Rzl FxcXF 

wtl E5vcn RoXC IsXCJ 3cm FwXC 16d HJ 1ZSxcl n NwYWN pbmd clj pcl mxhcmd IXCJ 9XX0se 1 wid H Iw 

ZVwiOIwiQ29udG FpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5 nXCI6XCJ u b251XCIsXCJzd H IsZVwiOIwidGVh b 

XN BY2 N lbn Rcl ixcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl n N tYWxsXC IsXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ D 

b2xl bW5TZXRclixcln BhZG Rpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZ0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJyaWdodFwi 

OlwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwidG9wXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSxcl m 

NvbHVtbnNcljpbelwid HlwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0a FwiOIwiMzJweFwiLFwiaXRI 

bXN clj pbe 1 wiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2 UtaXRI bS 1 wcm9 maWxlXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJJ bWF nZV 

wi LFwi c3 R5 bGVc Ij pcl n B Ic n Nvb Iwi LFwidXJ sXC 16XCJjaWQ6 M E MzO E E4Rj RG Mj kzN D kwN zh E 
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MjAxNjJ BQUFFNjJ BQThclixclndpZH RoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCJ9XX0selwidH IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 

1 uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja FwiLFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2UtaXRI 

bS 1 z b3 VyY2 UtdXN Ic Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj a G Fib Fwi LFwid 2VpZ2 h0XC 16XCJ i b2xkZXJ c I ix 

cl n R5 cGVclj pc ll Rle H RC bG9ja 1 wifSx7XCJ pZFwiO Iwi bWVzc2 FnZS 1 pd GVt LX ByZXZ pZXd cl ixcl 

nR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9ja 1wiLFwiY29sb3JcljpclmxpZ2h0XCIsXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCIgRGI4aWU 

gRmlyZSBVcGRhdGUslGZpcmUgc3RpbGwgaG9sZGluZyBhdCBqdXN01HVuZGVylDIgYWNy 

ZXM uwqAg Q2 FsZm lyZS BoYXM g c mVxdWVzd GVkl FBHJ kU g d GSgZGVcXFxc LWVuZXJ naXpl I 

H RoZS BC dW N rcy4u LI wi L Fwi d 3J h c Fwi O n RydWU sXCJ zcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 51XCJ 9XX 1 dfV 1 

9LHtcl nR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uU2V 

0XCIsXCJjb2xl bW5zXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdGhcljpclnN0cmV0Y2hcli 

xcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJyaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd F 

wifSxc I m l0ZW 1 zXC 16W3tcl n R 5 cGVc Ij pc l kFj d G IvblN I d Fwi L FwiYW N 0aW9 u c 1 wi O It7XCJ pZ Fwi 

O Iwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LWdvd GStY29 u d mVyc2 F0aW9uXC I sXCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ BY3 Rp b24u 

T3 B I blVyb Fwi LFwidXJ sXC 16XCJ od H Rwczov L3 RIYW 1 zLm 1 pY3 Jvc29 md C 5j b20vbC9tZX NzYW 

d lLz E 50 mQ3 MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YW 

N2MiSxNjl2MjMxMTgzMjlxP3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWU2NjFhLWVjZTYtN DFhYS1 iYzk2LTdjMm 

M4NWEwODk0MSZsbT1 kZWVwbG I uayZsbXNyYz 11 bWFpbCZl bWx0aWQ9NjY5M Dc5NTAt 

M m Fj My00 M G MOLWJ mOD EtM DA2 N D kxZTRi N DIxJ mVtbH R5cG U 9TmV3X0 FjdG 12aXRpZXM 

mbGlua3R5cGU9b3BIblN reXBIVGVhbXMmY21waWQ9QWN0aW9uYWJsZU 1 pc3N IZEFjdGI2 

aXR5XCIsXCJ 0aXRsZVwiOIwiR28gdGSgY29ud mVyc2 F0aW9uXCJ 9XXl dfVl 9XXl dfVl 9XX0se 

1 wi d H I wZVwi O Iwi Q2 9sdW 1 u U 2V0XC I sXCJj b2x 1 bW 5zXC 16W3tcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZW 

Z0XC 16XCJ kZWZh dWx0XC I sXCJyaWd od Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwid G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h d 

Wx0XCIsXCJib3 R0b21 cljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rcl n0sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5clixcl nd pZH RoX 

CI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXCJzd HlsZVwiOIwiZWlwaGFzaXNclixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tcl nR5cGVclj 

pc I kNvb HVt bl N Id Fwi LFwic3 BhY2 luZl wiOIwi bG FyZ2Vc I ixcl n N IcG FyYXRvclwiO n RydWU sXCJj 

b2xl bW5zXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdGhcljpclnN0cmV0Y2hclixclml0ZW 

lzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9ja lwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJib2xkZXJclixclnRleH Rcljp 

cl kl uc3 Rh bGwgTWljc m 9z b2Z01F RIYWl ziG 5vd 1 wifSx7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRcl ixc 

I m NvbH Vt bn N c Ij p be 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiQ29sdW 1 uXCI sXCJ 3aWR0a FwiO IwiYXV0 b 1 wi LFwiaX 

RI bXNcljpbelwid H IwZVwiOIwiSWl hZ2Vclixcl nVybFwiOIwiY21kOmFjdGIvbmFibGVfYXBwbG 

Vcl ixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XC 13 M H B4XCJ 9XSxcl n N I bGVj d E FjdG IvblwiO ntcl n R5cGVclj pcl kFjdG Ivbi 

5 PcGVuVXJ sXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl m h0d H BzOiSvaXR1 bmVzLm FwcGxl Lm NvbS9hcHAvbWljcm9 

zb2Z0 LXRIYWl zL21 kMTExMzE 1 MzcwN Iwi LFwid G 10 bGVclj pcl m lPU 1 wifX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiOI 

wiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwiYXV0b 1 wiLFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiSW 1 h 

Z2Vcl ixc I nVyb FwiOIwiY21 kO m FjdG Ivbm Fi bGVfYW 5 kc m 9 pZFwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcljg4c H hcl n 1 

d L Fwi c2VsZWN 0QW N 0aW9 u XCI6e 1 wi d H IwZVwi O Iwi QW N 0aW9 u L k9wZW5Vc mxc I ixc I nVyb 

FwiOIwia H R0cH M6Ly9wbG F5 Lmdvb2dsZS5j b20vc3RvcmUvYXBwcy9kZXRhaWxzP21kPWNv 

bS5taWNyb3 NvZnQudGVhbXNclixclnRpdGxlXCI6XCJ BbmRyb21kXCJ9fVl 9LHtclnR5cGVcljp 

cllRleH RCbG9ja 1 wiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 h bGxclixcl m IzU3VidGxlXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl n RleH Rclj pcl 

IRoaXMgZWl haWwgd2 Fzl H N IbnQgZnJvbSBh biB1 bm lvbml0b3J IZCBtYWlsYm94LiBVcGRh 
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dGUgeW91 ciBIbWFpbCBwcmVmZXJIbmNIcyBpbiBUZWFtcy4gU HJvZmlsZSBwaWN0dXJIID 

4g U 2V0d G I uZ3 Mg Pi BOb3 RpZm IjYXRp b2 5zLIwi LFwid 3 J hcFwiOn RydWV9 LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcll 

RleH RCbG9ja lwiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxlXCI6d HJ lZSxclnRleH RcljpclsK 

pl DIwMTkgTWljcm9zb2Z01ENvcnBvcmF0aW9u LCBPbmUgTWljcm9zb2Z01FdheSwgU mVkb 

W9uZC BXQSA5ODA1 Mi03 Mzl 5XCIsXCJ 3cm FwXCI6d H J 1ZX0se 1 widH IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ s 

b2 N rXC I sXCJ zaX p IXC 16XCJ z bW Fs b Fwi L FwiaX N TdWJ 0 bGVc Ij p0c nVl LFwi d GV4d Fwi O Iwi U mV 

hZCBvdXlgW3 ByaXZhY3 kgcG9saWN 5XShod H RwczovL2dvLm 1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vZndsa 

W5 rL3AvP2xpbmtpZD04NTc4NzU pXCIsXCJ 3 cm FwXC 16d HJ 1ZSxcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl m 5v 

bmVcl n0selwid H IwZVwiOIwiSWl hZ2Vclixcl nVybFwiOIwiY21kOmFjdGIvbmFibGVfbWljcm9z 

b2Z0X2xvZ29cl n 1 dfVl 9XXl d fV0sXCJ h dXRvSW52 b2tlQWN 0aW9uXC 16e 1 wiaWRclj pcl m F 1 d 

GStaW52 b2tl LWFjd G Ivblwi LFwi bWV0aG 9 kXC 16XCJ QT1 N UXCI sXCJ 1 c mxclj pcl rn hOd H BzOiSv 

dGVhbXM u bWljcm9zb2Z0LmNvbS9hcG kvbXQvYWl Ici9iZXRh L2 FjdGIvbm FibGVNZXNzYW 

d lL2 Fjd G 12aX R5 L21 uaXRcl ixcl mJvZH Iclj pcl ntcX Fwi bG 9jYWxlX Fxc Ij pcXFwiZW4tdXN cXFwi LFxc 

XCJ hY3 R pd m I 0aWVzX Fxc Ij p be 1 xcXCJ 0 eX B IX Fxc Ij pcX Fwi R m 9s bG 93 X Fxc I ixcX Fwi c3Vi d H IwZ 

VxcXCI6XFxcl kNoYW5uZWxSZXBseU 1 Ic3 N hZ2VcXFwiLFxcXCJtZXNzYWdlSWRcXFwiOj E2Mj 

YyMzExODMyMjEsXFxcl nNvdXJjZVRocmVhZEIkXFxclj pcXFwiMTk6ZDcyN mE5ZTYON Dk0NG 

U 1 Y2 ExM m UyNTI 1Yjl3 MG E4ZWRAd G hyZWF kLn RhY3YyXFxcl ixcXFwid G FyZ2V0VG hyZWF kS 

WRcXFwiO IxcXCJ cX Fwi LFxcXCJ 0YXJ nZXROYW 1 IX Fxclj pcXFwiX Fxcl n 1 dfVwi LFwid H IwZVwiO I 

wiQWN0aW9u Lkh0dH Bcln0sXCJ hdXRvSW52b2tlT3B0aW9uclwiOntclnNob3dDYXJ kT25GY 

Wl sd XJ IXC 16d HJ 1 ZX 191 iwiaWF0 Ij oxNj 12 Mj M xM zA2fQ, bG BJ xwO Rr ExO4rJ OAC DZ3 kmYrWaw 

Ad U oWM D476w-e4U cu_EG 5eotVWRpC FjwEeG 3xCeQH n pu pcEu rH LKZX bQ3- 

ZxrDUXyTzrbqY2C5Nsd LeMSBgpioMiUs7hsbQeXn3vKvLWvKLFPQK3v_15c-u BC6iH- 

X28d PfZl QO6YiAq t h h kJ 7 h 9g e9 5 n B 1 n_ pO RxK B rvFJ c61BdVx K rT- 

E4bM h I ua_9mXliRKT6trDTd4MyxOI4m3VcrPPgYLRii- 

ATaVQywH n_2J 5 bSii 1 vcJ Py_ybg D246zhOI hePYU bRAp3 MyCc_ogAD FYmOI- 

p6H NouTFhgSMq DYrXu 3SZiG Ka_kwpU nw 
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